ADDENDUM NO. ONE
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  968-4862
September 30, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  968-4862

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 968-4862
	

	Snow Removal Services

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Snow Removal Services

	September 29, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\968-4862 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR
FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 8, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 8, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarifications of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATCraig Nickel, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  968-4862 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

The closing date of RFQ No. 968-4862 has been changed to October 8, 2010 at 2:00 P.M.
· The following pages are changes to Request for Quotation No. 968-4862 and questions submitted by bidders with answers provided by County.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE TO RFQ 968-4862

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Reference Page 9

Delete the following:

SNOW SEASON:  The snow season is defined as when the first snowfall occurs, or November 1, which ever occurs first until the last snowfall, or May 31, whichever occurs last.

Insert in its place:

NOVEMBER THROUGH APRIL SNOW REMOVAL PERIOD:  The snow removal period is defined as beginning at 12:00 AM, November 1, through to 12:00 PM on April 30.

OUT-OF-SEASON SNOW REMOVAL PERIOD:  The snow removal period prior to 12:00 AM November 1 or after 12:00 PM April 30.

Reference Page 10

Delete the following:

2. Perform snow removal operations on subject roadways so that snow does not accumulate to more than three (3) inches in any one place.  

Insert in its place:

2. Perform snow removal operations on subject roadways such that snow does not accumulate to more than three (3) inches in any one place until the storm or storms have past.  If the subject roadways are lengthy, or conditions require a sizeable amount of snow be removed, the contractor must commit the necessary equipment and manpower to reach the above referenced standard, no matter what other snow removal commitments they have.  Consideration will be given to extreme or abnormal situations.

Reference Page 11

Delete the following:

COMPENSATION FOR THE NOVEMBER THROUGH APRIL SNOW REMOVAL PERIOD:  The price quotation provided by bidders represents what the contractor expects in compensation for an average snow season from November 1 to April 30 to fulfill all the responsibilities and conduct all duties specified in “Requirements / Scope of Work”.  The selected contractor(s) for snow removal areas will be guaranteed a minimum of eighty percent (80%) of the price quotation and it will be paid in equal monthly installments for the first five months from November.  The Average Snow Removal Period Precipitation has been established by taking the precipitation amounts at the Shaver Lake Regional Facility for the period between November 1 and April 30, for the last ten years and deriving the average (Exhibit C provides  a table of precipitation measurements from 2000-01 to 2009-10 and the ten year average).  Each subsequent year, the table will be revised to include the prior year measurements.  After April 30, the amount of precipitation received for the subject year from November to April will be tabulated.  If that precipitation amount is greater than the eighty percent (80%) of the ten-year average, the contractor will receive an adjusted payment based on the inches above the ten-year average at the unit price up to one hundred and fifty percent (150%).  Below is an example of how compensation will be determined for all service areas. 

Insert in its place:

COMPENSATION FOR THE NOVEMBER THROUGH APRIL SNOW REMOVAL PERIOD:  The price quotation provided by bidders represents what the contractor expects in compensation for an average snow season from November 1 to April 30 to fulfill all the responsibilities and conduct all duties specified in “Requirements / Scope of Work”.  The selected contractor(s) for snow removal areas will be guaranteed a minimum of eighty percent (80%) of the price quotation and it will be paid in equal monthly installments for the first five months from November.  The Average Snow Removal Period Precipitation has been established by taking the precipitation amounts at the Shaver Lake Regional Facility for the period between November 1 and April 30, for the last ten years and deriving the average (Exhibit C provides  a table of precipitation measurements from 2000-01 to 2009-10 and the ten year average).  Each subsequent year, the table will be revised to include the prior year measurements.  After April 30, the amount of precipitation received for the subject snow season from November to April will be tabulated.  If that precipitation amount is greater than the eighty percent (80%) of the ten-year average, the contractor will receive an adjusted payment based on the inches above the ten-year average at the unit price up to one hundred and eighty percent (180%).  Below is an example of how compensation will be determined for all service areas.  

Reference Page 12

Delete the following:

	Quotation for an average year.
	80 % of Quote
	Monthly Payment for 5 mos. at 80% of Quote
	10 yr. Avg. Snow Season Precipitation

100% & 80%
	Unit Cost per inch

$28,500/38.1
	Example:
Precipitation

During Snow Season
	Adjustment Payment
26.7 inches x unit rate

	$28,500
	$22,800
	$4,560
	38.1” &  30.5”
	$748.03
	76.2”
	$19,972.40

	Maximum of 150% of 10 yr average
	57.2”
	


Insert in its place:

	Quotation for an average year.
	80 % of Quote
	Monthly Payment for 5 mos. at 80% of Quote
	10 yr. Avg. Snow Season Precipitation

100% & 80%
	Unit Cost per inch

$28,500/38.1
	Example:
Precipitation

During Snow Season
	Adjustment Payment
38.1 inches x unit rate

	$28,500
	$22,800
	$4,560
	38.1” &  30.5”
	$748.03
	76.2”
	$28,499.94

	Maximum of 180% of 10 yr average
	68.6”
	


Reference Page 12

Delete the following:

If measuring equipment at Shaver Lake Regional Facility is damaged or unable to produce reliable data, precipitation amounts published by California Department of Water Resources will be used to calculate reimbursement amounts.

Insert in its place:

The electronic measuring equipment at the Shaver Lake Facility is linked to the website http://www.wunderground.com/weatherstation/WXDailyHistory.asp?ID=KCASHAVE7.  

This electronic measuring equipment has a battery backup in the event of power failure, however, if this equipment is damaged or fails to function correctly, measurement data taken manually on a daily basis at the same location will be substituted during the period of equipment failure.  If the electronic measuring equipment fails, and manual measurements are not obtainable, then measurements from measuring equipment located in the Granite Ridge Tracts (Granite Ridge Site) will be substituted during that period.  

In the event of equipment failure, the Special Districts staff will have sole discretion on determining when manual measurements or measurements from the Granite Ridge Site will be used.

The California Department of Water Resources (DWR) announcement of “Final Snow Survey Results” and data available from stations in the southern Sierra from other agencies will not be used as a backup if there is equipment failure at the Shaver Lake Facility or Granite Ridge Site.  There are several reasons for this.  The locations where data are collected are not near the Shaver Lake Area and are higher in elevation, and therefore, do not reflect the Shaver Lake Area’s local conditions.  The methods used to measure snowfall at remote locations cannot be converted precisely to precipitation amounts.  Some locations did not have data going back over ten years in order to derive an average.  Lastly, the snowfall and precipitation levels at some locations are not recorded in a timeframe consistence with the November 1 through April 30 period.
Reference Page 12

Delete the following:

COMPENSATION FOR OUT-OF-SEASON SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES:  The contractor will be compensated with the quoted per hour rate using equipment capable of removing snow from the roadway specified in “Requirements / Scope of Work”.  The contractor shall show the hours engaged in out of season snow removal when a minimum of three inches has accumulated on the subject roadway.  No allowance will be made for travel time to and from the service area.  County staff must promptly be contacted if the contractor initiates out-of-season snow removal services.

Insert in its place:

COMPENSATION FOR OUT-OF-SEASON SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES:  There may be snowstorm episodes that occur prior to 12:00 AM, November 1 or after 12:00 PM, April 30.  In such events, the County Representative will provide verbal authorization to the contractor to remove snow from an area.  The County Representative has the discretion of determining the level of service, type of equipment and manpower levels that may or may not match the level of service provided in the November through April Snow Removal Period.  The contractor should not provide snow removal services until the County Representative provides verbal authorization, unless there are extraordinary conditions that eminently jeopardize the health and safety of residents or will result in damage to vital equipment or property.  In extraordinary conditions, the contractor should document the reason for initiating snow removal.

The contractor will be compensated with the quoted per hour rate for equipment and manpower authorized by the County Representative.  The contractor shall show the hours engaged in out-of-season snow removal when a minimum of three inches has accumulated on the subject roadway.  No allowance will be made for travel time to and from the service area. 

Reference Page 13

Delete the following:

PRICES: The bidder agrees that the price quote offered for the November through April period for an area is based on the last ten-year average of precipitation level in inches rounded at the tenth of one-inch increment from November 1 to April 30.  However, the price quote offered does not represent the minimum compensation.  The minimum compensation is eighty percent (80%) of the price quotation.  The maximum compensation shall be determined by the amount of precipitation from November 1 to April 30 up to one hundred fifty percent (150%) percent of the last ten-year average.

For each of the two additional one year extensions past the three year term, the price quote amount will be adjusted based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) All Urban Consumers for San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, CA, Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics or any successor index annual percentage change between the two previous calendar years up to five percent for each year.

Insert in its place:

PRICES: The bidder agrees that the price quote offered for the November through April period for an area is based on the last ten-year average of precipitation level in inches rounded at the tenth of one-inch increment from November 1 to April 30.  However, the price quote offered does not represent the minimum compensation.  The minimum compensation is eighty percent (80%) of the price quotation.  The maximum compensation shall be determined by the amount of precipitation from November 1 to April 30 up to one hundred eighty percent (180%) percent of the last ten-year average.

CPI ADJUSTMENT: For each of the two additional one year extensions past the three year term, the price quote(s) will be adjusted based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) All Urban Consumers for San Francisco-Oakland-San Jose, CA, Standard Metropolitan Statistical Area published by the United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics or any successor index.  The information will be taken from the U.S. Department of Labor’s website: http://www.bls.gov/cpi/.

The price quote(s) for an average year for the November through April snow removal period and rate(s) per hour for out-of-season snow removal shall be adjusted as follows.  In the fourth year of the service agreement, if both the County and contractor agree to extend the agreement one year, the CPI value for April 2010 will be subtracted from the CPI value for April 2013 and the difference divided into the April 2010 value to determine the percentage change in the CPI from April 2010 to April 2013.  The percentage change will be to a tenth of one percent.  If the County and the contractor agree to extend the agreement in the fourth year, the contractor’s price quotes will be adjusted up by the percentage change from April 2010 to April 2013 not to exceed nine percent (9%).  In the fifth year, the CPI value for April 2013 will be subtracted from the CPI value for April 2014 and the difference divided into the CPI value for April 2013 to determine the percentage change during that period.  If the County and the contractor agree to extend the agreement in the fifth year, the contractor’s price quotes will be adjusted up by the percentage change not to exceed three percent (3%).  If the percentage change is zero or negative, the price quotations shall remain the same in either the fourth or fifth year of the agreement.

Special Districts is providing a response below each question

1.   Q: My first concern is why is Shaver Lake Forest Road are not included in the contract? Who is paying for snow removal?  I plow Silver Tip HOA and drop my plow so I can access this subdivision as do other contractors who plow in the area.  What CSA is this part of?  Will we be compensated?

1.   A: Shaver Lake Forest Road does not provide access to any County Service Area road, zone or area for which Special Districts is responsible for providing snow removal services. 

2.   Q: Why is Quartz Mtn. not up for bid? The old contract expired last spring as these did.

2.   A: Four years ago, CSA 35 CI (Quartz Mountain) was included in a RFQ and the low bidder was awarded a contract based on the expectation that the developer would complete the internal roads and the County would accept them as complete.  However, the roads were not completed at all for the first two years of the contract.  By the 2008-09 snow seasons, only forty percent of the roads were completed. Therefore, it was determined that the current contract would be extended until the amount of compensation  is near the amount that the contractor could reasonably expect based on the original terms of the contract.

3.   Q: Pg. 9 One contractor may not be awarded all areas even if they are the low bidder? Who will determine this?

3.   A: The Special Districts staff will evaluate the information submitted in the bidder’s response for equipment inventory, manpower availability and experience, distance from equipment storage yard to service area, list of other snow removal contracts or services to other parties and references along with the quotations. If Special District staff determines that a low bidder cannot reasonably provide an adequate level of service as prescribed in the Requirements / Scope of work section of the RFQ, then the bidder may only be award services area(s) determined to fit the bidder’s capabilities. 

4.   Q: Pg. 9 States the snowfall season is from November 1-March 31.  Pg. 11 says snow period Nova-April 30?  What are the correct dates for services?  (Our spring meeting was going to cover October 1-Mar 31?)

4.   A: Addendum I to the RFQ will be issued clarifying these items.

5.   Q: Pg. 11 Are the average precipitation. Measurements from Nov 1- May 31 or Nov 1- April 30?  Also where are these records from? Do we as contractors have access to these figures?

5.   A: On Page 11, reference is made to Exhibit C, which provides the precipitation measurements for each of the last ten years from November 1 through to April 30.  These measurements were taken at the Shaver Lake Regional Facility and are used to comply with State Water Quality Control Board requirements.  The data records can be made available upon request.

6.   Q: Pg. 11 If the 10 yr average is based on a “Normal” Year, 100%” Why are we not going to be paid on a “Normal Year, 100% of work?  This seems odd.  I have never bid on a job expecting to get paid 80% of my bid.

6.   A: If the precipitation level for a given year during the contract is above eighty percent of the average measurement for the preceding ten years, then the contractor will receive an adjusted payment based on the inches above the ten-year average at a unit price up to one hundred eighty percent.  This top limit was increased in an addendum to the RFQ.

7.   Q: Pg. 11 Why not break down the contract terms to 6 payments?  1 payment per month of service provided?  Overages can be billed/paid the months to follow.  Seems simple to me.  (6 payments?)

7.   A: Providing five installment payments instead of six reduces administrative time and costs for processing payments and provides larger installment payments to the contractor sooner to meet cash flow needs.

8.   Q: Pg. 11 Payment up to %150?  If we exceed 150% do we work by our hourly rate or stop service?  Last year we exceeded 150% I believe.

8.   A: The limit on the adjustment payment has been increased to 180 percent in Addendum I.  Based on the last ten years of measurement data from November 1 through April 30, this would provide full adjustments for all above average years.

9.   Q: Pg. 12 If the County of Fresno Regional Facility measuring system fails (As it did last year) and you use the California Dept. Water Recourses measurements, what area will be used and what is there 10 yr average for the San Joaquin Valley?  Has this info been verified?

9.   A: Addendum 1 to the RFQ addresses this issue.

10.   Q: Pg. 13 Again what is the correct contract service period?  What is the baseline for CPI?  Where is this found?  If Fresno County’s measuring system fails, what will be the area for CDWR that we fall under?  What’s their 10-year average?

10.   A: Addendum 1 addresses beginning and ending dates for the snow removal period for November through April, the CPI adjustment methodology, and precipitation measurement methodology.  

11.   Q: Pg. 16 Last year’s 10 yr average was 38.3”.  This year’s states that it is 38.1”.  Why did the average go down after such a large precipitation year?  Did a large year drop off records?

11.   A: The 1999-2000 precipitation level of 45.64 inches was dropped because it was outside of the latest 10-year period and the 2009-10 measurement of 43.57 was added.  This accounts for the two-tenths of one inch drop in the average.
12.   Q: Finally I assume that snow removal services out of contract/season will fall under the same accumulation requirements?  3” +?

12.   A: For out-of season snow removal services, please refer to COMPENSATION FOR OUT-OF-SEASON SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES of Addendum 1 for the level of service parameters.
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